



Contact: Environmental Health Directorate – ehinfo@health.wa.gov.au

Mr Jason Banks
Executive Director
Rottnest Island Authority
PO Box 693
FREMANTLE WA 6959

Dear Mr Banks

**EXTENSION OF THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ROTTNEST ISLAND AUTHORITY FOR
DRINKING WATER**

I am writing to update you on the Department of Health's (DOH's) preferred position in relation to the term of the current Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) for Drinking Water that has been executed with your agency under your operating licence.

The term of the MoU was previously extended to 30 June 2025, pursuant to our letter of 12 December 2024. In accordance with clause 15.3 of the MoU, DOH proposes amending clause 15.1 of the MoU so that the expiry date is changed from 30 June 2025 to 30 November 2025. Would you please confirm that this amendment is satisfactory to you.

If you need further information please do not hesitate to contact Mr Brian Labza on (08) 9222 0241.

Yours sincerely

Ms Jane Cook
**A/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIRECTORATE**

12 June 2025